Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Yan,

Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>

Friday, 5 May 2023 5:51 pm

assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

SMB5006L (BUS/02/22/5047) - PAPER SURVEY

ARC - Repair Estimate - SMB5006L.pdf; After Repaired Photos For SMB5006L (BUS/02/22/5047); IMG_1336.JPG; IMG_1340.JPG;
IMG_1353.JPG; IMG_1354.JPG; IMG_1356.JPG; IMG_1360.JPG; IMG_1362.JPG; IMG_1363.JPG; IMG_1365.JPG; IMG_1366.JPG; IMG_
1399.JPG; IMG_1400.JPG; IMG_1402.JPG; IMG_1403.JPG; IMG_1404.JPG; IMG_1405.JPG; IMG_1406.JPG; IMG_1409.JPG; IMG_
1410.JPG; IMG_1411.JPG; IMG_1414.JPG; IMG_1415.JPG; IMG_1416.JPG; IMG_1435.JPG; IMG_1436.JPG; IMG_1437.JPG; IMG_
1439.JPG; IMG_1453.JPG; IMG_1454.JPG; IMG_1455.JPG; IMG_1456.JPG; IMG_1457.JPG; IMG_1458.JPG; IMG_1459.JPG; IMG_
1465.JPG; IMG_1466.JPG; IMG_1468.JPG; IMG_1469.JPG; IMG_1470.JPG; IMG_1471.JPG; IMG_1474.JPG; IMG_1475.JPG; IMG_
1477.JPG; IMG_1478.JPG

Kindly prepare paper survey for above case.

Thanks & Regards
Hua Yen
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